STALBRIDGE TOWN COUNCIL QUARTERLY NEWSLETTER

Issue No 35 06/2019

MEET THE TEAM ELECTED ON THE 2ND MAY 2019

NLBR/D	David Andrews Buildings & Assets Committee Allotment Society rep	Jean Convoy HR Committee. Stalbridge Hall Rep.	Margot Dimmer Youth Club Rep.
SIR COUNCIL			
Katie Garland Chairman Buildings & Assets Committee	Helen Hatcher HR Committee. TC Auditor	Robert Lovell Planning & Open Spaces Advisory Group Buildings & Assets Committee	Bernie Newton Vice Chairman. HR & Buildings & Assets Committees
Bob Penfold HR Committee HACC & Stalbright Rep.	Murray Robinson Planning & Open Spaces Advisory Group Library Rep.	Robert Roden Planning & Open Spaces Advisory Group Playing Fields Rep.	Stuart Waite DAPTC Rep.



THE ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

Was held on 29th May. 51 people were in attendance, This was a great opportunity for local groups and organisations

to promote themselves and let people know about their activities throughout the past

Clerk: T Watson TheHub@Stalbridge, StationRd, Stalbridge, Sturminster Newton, Dorset, DT10 RG. Tel 01963 364276. Email: clerk@stalbridgetowncouncil.gov.uk

STALBRIDGE TOWN COUNCIL QUARTERLY NEWSLETTER

Issue No 35 06/2019

year. Minutes of the meeting and copies of the reports made at the meeting will be made available on Stalbridge.info.

CHAIRMAN'S SUMMARY OF THE COUNCIL YEAR 2018/19

I would like to acknowledge the Town Councillor's who stood down in May and once again thank them for their hard work, commitment and time given to the Town. I am sure that you would like to join me in welcoming those who stood up for the new Council term.

Reflecting on some of the highlights of this past year. We have an exciting new project just coming to completion at Jarvis Field play area which we hope will be enjoyed. Jubilee Play Area has also been refurbished and our Sports Pavilion got a much needed makeover. We have a new defibrillator and a speed indicator device. At the Annual Town Meeting we were delighted to celebrate the great contributions made by so many residents to our great community.

PROJECT FLOWER POWER

A Stalbright project to brighten up the high street with hand crafted flower baskets. Thank you to all the Stalbridght Creative members who contributed. The Creative group meet at the Hub from 9.30am each Monday except the 1st when they meet at 7.30pm. All welcome please feel free to come along.



THE CROSS INFORMATION BOARD

With grateful thanks to the generous bequest of the late Bernard Clarke an information board will be installed at the Market Cross. Take a look and find out about one of the finest surviving market crosses in Dorset .To compliment the information board there will be a page on the Town Council web site covering the market cross project and lots more interesting historical facts about bygone Stalbridge.

HAVE YOUR SAY Members of the public are very welcome at Town Council meetings to speak during open forum.

MEETING DATES SPRING/SUMMER 2019/20

All meetings are at the Hub@Stalbridge unless otherwise shown and are open to public & press. Planning meetings start at 7pm followed by the Full Council meeting.

Planning Meetings Wednesday June 5th &19th July 10th & 24th

August 14th & 28th Pending consultation on planning applications August Town Council Meetings & Planning meetings Wednesday June 5th

July 10th

No meeting

Clerk: T Watson

TheHub@Stalbridge, StationRd, Stalbridge, Sturminster Newton, Dorset, DT10 RG. Tel 01963 364276. Email: clerk@stalbridgetowncouncil.gov.uk